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February 23, 2010
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program”, IWM09026
Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Qualifications (IWM09026)

Below are questions received in response to this RFQ:
Q1.
The labor rates section (page 22) indicates that:
The Contractor will be compensated for the cost of workers used in the actual and direct performance of the work. To the total of the direct costs computed as provided in the following subsection "Actual Wages," there will be added a markup to be negotiated, but not to exceed 33 percent. 
Actual Wages: The actual wages paid shall include any employer payments to or on behalf of the workers for health and welfare, pension, vacation and similar purposes.

Compensation for various project management categories shall be determined during agreement negotiations. This compensation shall be the actual wages, plus any employer payments to or on behalf of the employees for health and welfare, pension, vacation and similar purposes, and include overhead and profit.

Does the above mean that labor (other than project management) cannot be billed for overhead costs (insurance, office overhead costs, professional development, travel to the site, and non-chargeable time)?  

A1.
Yes—you are correct—Labor rates should not include overhead”

Overhead is built into the negotiated professional rate schedule and subcontractor and equipment mark-ups.

A consultant can bill for overhead, e.g. Principles, Senior’s, etc. by billing their hourly rate by the hours they spend on a project. 
Q2.
D Project Experience 

Item 3. Minimum Contract amount of $100,000 for the submitting entry. In past contracts, this dollar value has been changed to a lesser value based on the anticipated scope of work for various projects. Do you anticipate this to be the case for this contract also? Please see attached Addendum 2, Section 3, Question 1 to your previous Bid IWM07039.

A2.
Yes—project experience from contracts less than $100,000 will be accepted for review. 

Q3.
E Bonding Information

Regarding bonding, typically this has not been required for this contract because bonds are usually on a project basis and the actual projects at this time are not known. In your previous contract, bonding was not required and for the contract before that, it was initially required, but removed by addendum. Could you please confirm that you will be requiring the bonding.

A3.
Yes we require bonding for this contract.  

Q4.
The description for the determination of Labor Rates on page 22 of the RFQ is geared to contractors.  Consulting firms typically determine Labor Rates based on an overhead factor times labor added to direct labor cost.  Such overhead factors could be in the range of 1.4 to 2.0 and would result in a Labor Rate of 2.4 to 3.0 multiplied by direct labor.

Example:

Direct hourly wage = $37.50 per hour

Overhead rate = 1.67

Labor Rate = $37.50 X 2.67 = $100.00 per hour


Will the above example calculation be allowed for establishing the list of negotiated professional, superintendent, and operator labor rates?

A4.
Mark-ups (for Overhead and Profit) will be negotiated for labor.  Professional staff rates will be submitted for negotiation.  For subcontracted labor – the Prime will charge the cost of prevailing wage (for labor) and a negotiated mark-up (no greater than 33%). 
Q5.
Would a compiled financial statement prepared by a CPA suffice the financial information requirement in the RFQ? (Attachment A; Section C; Item #2.)

A5.
Yes – a company’s financial statement signed by a CPA will suffice.
Q6.
Is the Performance Bond required for the Consultant who is applying to the RFQ or is it only required that the Consultant uses subcontractors who are bonded?

A6.
The performance bond will be required for the contractor.
Q7.
There are many references to clean-up and remediation – is this a contract for investigation or remediation?

A7.
The contract is for investigation, however the investigations are geared toward the development of remedial work scopes (clean-up) and cost estimates.  The data obtained from the investigations is used to develop remedial work scopes and cost estimates to bring the site into compliance with state minimum standards.

Q8.
Where does the work take place, in Northern or Southern CA?

A8.
Generally there have been an equal number of projects in Northern, Central and Southern California.  There have been investigations in Orange, Los Angeles, Long Beach, Truckee, Humboldt, Sacramento, San Jose, San Joaquin, Yolo, etc.

Q9.
Does the work require determining Responsible Parties?

A9.
Yes. During the office investigation a determination of property owners is necessary to obtain site access for investigation work; generally the LEA will obtain this information through assessor office records.

Q10.
Who determines the priority for the sites investigated?

A10.
There is a CIA priority list on the website; generally the LEA determines the priority for investigation within a jurisdiction based on the results of site inspections

Q11.
Who develops the investigation work plan?

A11.
Generally, CIA staff prepare the investigation work plan and data quality objectives (purpose of the investigation) and coordinate it with the LEA, consultant, Laboratory and other interested agencies (City, County, DTSC, RWQCB, etc).  The work plans generally follow the EPA one-time sampling event sampling and analysis plan.  CIA staff write the work plans to ensure that the data quality objectives meet the needs of the LEA and will produce the data necessary to quantify site conditions with respect to state minimum standards

Q12.
Who is the current consultant for the contract? 

A12.
Ninyo & Moore, Inc. of San Diego

Q13.
What companies have been awarded the contract?

A13.
Ninyo & Moore, Inc has been the consultant awarded the past 4 CIA Environmental Services contracts

Q14.
What would help a company to be competitive for this contract?

A14.
To have extensive experience in the area of investigation of closed, illegal and abandoned disposal sites

Q15.
Are you satisfied with the current consultant?

A15.
The current consultant has done a good job—they are competitive because they have extensive experience related to CIA investigations

Q16.
How many projects are expected to be done for the $300K?  

A16.
Depends on the scope and cost of each project but under the last contract approximately 8 projects were performed for $340K (Sparks-Rains Investigation, La Veta CG System, Paramount Dump Gas Investigation, Cozzitorto CG System, Sparks-Rains CG System, Hellyer Gas Monitoring Well installation, Pottery Canyon Burn Dump Investigation, Fishback IDS Investigation).  The scope of work for the investigations can range from installing and monitoring gas monitoring networks to defining the extents of waste and determining the feasibility of clean-closure or capping.

Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 1 for the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Environmental Services Contract for the Closed, Illegal and Abandoned Site Investigation Program (IWM09026) is a listing of contractors who have signed up to be included on CalRecycle’s interested parties listing.

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFQ will remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this RFQ process, please contact me at 916.341.6120 or at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst
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	Contact Name
	Company
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail
	SB
	DVBE
	

	
	Kevin Aardahl
	Environmental Resolutions, Inc.
	Lake Forest
	CA
	92630
	kaardahl@eri-us.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Yola Bayram
	Environmental Risk Services
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	94596
	ybayram@erscorp.us
	X
	 
	

	
	Jeff Bensch
	Sierra West Consultants, Inc.
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	jbensch@sierra-west.net
	X
	 
	

	
	James Eisert
	Arcadis
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	james.eisert@arcadis-us.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Everett Ferguson
	Waterstone Environmental, Inc.
	Anaheim
	CA
	92806
	eferguson@waterstone-env.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Paul Fry
	EARTHTEC, Inc.
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	earthtec@surewest.net
	X
	 
	

	
	Lauren Gannon
	Tetra Tech
	Long Beach
	CA
	90814
	lauren.gannon@tetratech.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Saul Garcia
	Environmental Logistics, Inc.
	Bloomington
	CA
	92316
	saul_garcia@environmentallogistics.org
	X
	 
	

	
	Alan Gibbs
	Arcadis
	Roseville
	CA
	95661
	alan.gibbs@arcadis-us.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Guy Graening
	Brown and Caldwell
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	ggraening@brwncald.com
	 
	 
	

	
	hfdhgdf
	onvia
	Seattle 
	WA
	98101
	zc123@126.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Joan Greenwood
	CSC Targhee, Inc.
	Long Beach
	CA
	90802
	jvg@targheeinc.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Bob Healy
	URS Corp
	San Jose
	CA
	95113
	bob_healy@urscorp.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Sheila Higgins
	Towill, Inc.
	Concord
	CA
	94520-1268
	Sheila.Higgins@towillcom
	 
	 
	

	
	Steve Huvane
	TRC Solutions
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	shuvane@trcsolutions.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Vinnie Kalsi
	Cleanharbors Environmental Services
	Brentwood
	CA
	94513
	KALSI.VINNIE@CLEANHARBORS.COM
	 
	 
	

	
	Ron Kofron
	DPRA
	Escondido
	CA
	92029
	ron.kofron@dpra.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Betsy A. Lindsay
	UltraSystems Environmental
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	blindsay@ultrasystems.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Duston Marlow
	Fugro West
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	dmarlow@fugro.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Larry Mathews
	Neil O. Anderson & Assoc.
	Lodi
	CA
	95240
	larry.mathews@noanderson.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Jennifer Miller
	Air Toxics Ltd.
	Folsom
	CA
	95630
	jmiller@airtoxics.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Alan Mikuni
	Towill, Inc.
	San Francisco
	CA
	94103-2909
	alan.mikuni@towill.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Paul Mitchell
	Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	pmitchell@bas.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Onvia
	dg
	Seattle
	WA
	97101
	875878288@qq.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Wayne Pearce
	SCS Engineers
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	wpearce@scsengineers.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Chris Powers
	Advantage Environmental Consultants, LLC
	San Marcos
	CA
	92069
	cpowers@aec-env.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Case Scott
	GeoTrans Inc Tetrach
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95670
	casey.scott@geotransinc.com
	 
	 
	

	
	Rosalie Skefich
	Custom Environmental Services
	Santa Barbara
	CA
	93117
	rosalie@custom-env.com
	X
	 
	

	
	sfdsf
	 
	 
	CA
	21542
	sdfsd@dngf.com
	X
	X
	

	
	sourcemgmt
	onvia
	Seattle
	WA
	97101
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	X
	 
	

	
	Alexa Stamets
	Remedy Engineering, Inc.
	Redding
	CA
	96001
	astamets@remedyengineering.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Eli Vedagiri
	Barajas and Assoc., Inc
	San Diego
	CA
	92101
	eliv@bai.cc
	X
	 
	

	
	Randy L. Wheeler
	Wallace-Kuhl & Associates
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691
	rwheeler@wallace-kuhl.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Robert Williams
	A-Tech Consulting, Inc.
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	bobw@atechinc.net
	X
	 
	

	
	Matthew Worland
	GHH Engineering, Inc.
	Auburn
	CA
	95603
	matthew@ghheng.com
	X
	 
	

	
	Michael Yacyshyn
	Shaw Environmental, Inc.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	michael.yacyshyn@shawgrp.com
	X
	 
	


